

---

# ADAM BERBERICH

937-479-7338

ajberberich@gmail.com

8121 Bushclover Dr.  
Tipp City, OH  
45371

## Profile

Adam is a Senior AEM Developer with over 8 years of AEM experience and over 20 projects implemented. Adam is well versed in AEM component development and AEM backend development. Adam enjoys finding new and unique ways to solve client problems as well as using the latest AEM features when possible.

## Experience

### Senior AEM Developer, 3Share; Carlsbad, California — 11/2014 - Present

Senior AEM Developer/ Technical Lead. Responsibilities include identification of components, story greening, development of components/templates/services, code review, demo presentation. Works with both offshore and on shore resources. Contributes to the company blog with technical posts detailing how to customize AEM.

### AEM Developer, Six Dimensions; Cincinnati, Ohio — 3/2014 - 11/2014

AEM Developer/Technical Lead. Responsibilities included development of components/templates/services, identification of components from mockups of current site, code review, demo presentation.

### AEM Developer, Crown Partners, Dayton, Ohio — 1/2013 - 3/2014

AEM Developer. Responsibilities included development of components/templates/services, code review, demo presentation.

## Education

Sinclair Community College, Dayton, Ohio — AAS of CIS, 2012

## Skills

Java (Sling Model, OSGI Service, Java Servlet etc), Sightly/HTL, HTML, JQuery, JSP, REST, SOAP, JSON, XML, CQ5.4, CQ 5.5, CQ5.6, AEM 6.1 - AEM 6.5, Maven.

## Certifications

Adobe Certified Expert - Adobe Experience Manager Sites Developer - Expires March 2023

---